
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Grants Administrator & Community Liaison 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Ryan Tunseth, Assembly President 
Members, KPB Assembly 

THRU: Peter A. Micciche, Mayor 
Brandi Harbaugh, Finance Director
Richard Brackin, Bear Creek Fire Service Area Fire Chief 

FROM: Heather Geer, Grants Administrator & Community Liaison 

DATE: January 22, 2026 

RE: Ordinance 2026-____, Accepting Emergency Response Equipment from the Bear 
Creek Volunteer Fire & EMS, Inc. (BCV) on Behalf of Bear Creek Fire Service Area 
and Reconveying Used Equipment to BCV (Mayor) 

Bear Creek Volunteer Fire & EMS, Inc. (BCV) purchased a 2026 snowmachine for emergency 
response to support the Bear Creek Fire Service Area’s (BCFSA) mission. BCV is requesting that 
KPB accept the snowmachine from BCV on behalf of BCFSA. BCV also requests reconveyance 
of its older 2014 ARCTIC CAT Bearcat 570XTE snowmachine, which has been in use by BCFSA 
and has reached the end of its useful life. 

This matter was unanimously approved at the BCV meeting on November 6, 2025, and at the 
BCFSA Board’s regular meeting on February 10, 2026, the BCFSA Board will consider 
recommending acceptance of the new emergency response equipment and reconveyance of the old 
emergency response equipment. 

ITEM TO BE CONVEYED TO KPB: 
2026 SKI-DOO Expedition 900 ACE snowmachine 

ITEM TO BE RECONVEYED TO BCV: 
2014 ARCTIC CAT Bearcat 570XTE snowmachine 

Your consideration is appreciated. 
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